OCA

MECHANICAL SERVICE CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA

CONNECT
June 3, 2020
TO: Signers to the National Service and Maintenance Agreement
FROM: Joint UA/MSCA Labor Committee
RE: Extension of National Service and Maintenance Agreement

The United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipe
Fitting Industry of the United States and Canada and the Mechanical Service
Contractors of America have jointly agreed to extend the termination date of the current
National Service and Maintenance Agreement, dated August 1, 2015 = July 31, 2020,
until July 31, 2021. Considering the current coronavirus pandemic, it was determined
that the most prudent course of action at this time was to extend the Agreement in lieu
of negotiating under these challenging circumstances. All current signers to the
National Agreement remain bound to the terms of the Agreement and obligated to its
current provisions until such time that the Agreement is terminated by either the United
Association or a signatory contractor.
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Brian Kelly Russ Borst

Director HVACR Service Chairman, MSCA Labor Committee

United Association (UA) Mechanical Service Contractors of
America

cc: UA International and Special Reps
UA Local Union Business Managers
MCA-Affiliated Association Executives

United Association Mechanical Service Contractors of America
Three Park Place 1385 Piccard Drive
Annapolis, MD 21401 Rockville, MD 20850

(410) 269-2000 (301) 869-5800






